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COUNTY OF CHAUTAUQUA INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENTAL AGENCY
PUBLIC HEARING

IN RE: CASSADAGA WIND, LLC

Public Hearing held in the above-captioned matter
at the Stockton Volunteer Fire Company Fire Hall, 28
S. Main Street, Stockton, NY 14784, on March 23, 2017,

commencing at 11:00 a.m.

Reported by Sonya Hoffman
Court Reporter

Ferguson & Holdnack Reporting, Inc.
333 State Street
Suite 150
Erie, PA 16507
814-452-4556
contact@ferguson-holdnack. com
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MS. MORABITO: Good morning. My name is Kristine
Morabito. Can you hear me, Bruce? I am the
Business Development Manager for the County of
Chautauqua Industrial Developmental Agency,
hereafter the Agency. And I have been directed by
the members of the Agency to hold a public
hearing.

Today is March 23, 2017, and the time is now
11:00 a.m. We are in the Town of Stockton at the
Stockton Volunteer Fire Company Fire Hall, 7243
Route 380, Stockton, New York 14784, also known as
28 Main Street, Stockton, New York 14784,

This is a public hearing pursuant to Section
859-a of the New York General Municipal Law as
amended. The Agency has received an application
for financial assistance in connection with the
following matter, which I will refer to as the
Project: |

Cassadaga Wind, LLC, a limited liability
company existing under the laws of the State of
Delaware and operating in the State of New York as
a foreign limited'liability company, I'll refer to
Cassadaga Wind, LLC hereinafter as the Applicant,
presented an application to the Agency, which

application requested that the Agency consider
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undertaking a project consisting of the following:

A-1, the acquisition of an interest in
approximately 40,000 acres of land by the
Applicant located in the Towns of Charlotte,
Cherry Creek, Arkwright and Stockton, the County
of Chautauqua, New York, which I will collectively
refer to as the Land.

2, the aacquisition and installation therein
and thereon of certain furniture, fixtures,
machinery and equipment, including approximately
fifty—-eight (58) wind turbine generators with a
combined maximum capacity of 126 megawatts (MW) .

3, the acquisition, construction,
installation and equipping on the Land of: (i) an
operations and maintenance building, (ii) a system
of buried and overhead electrical collection
lines, and (iii) approximately 5.5 miles of 115 kV
transmission line, (iv) meteorological towers and
(v) an interconnection substation facility and
collection substation facility on the Land and a
system of gravel access roads, parking,
landscaping and related improvements to the Land,
all of the foregoing for use by the Applicant as a
wind-powered electric generating facility,

collectively referred to as the Project Facility.
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B, the granting of certain "financial
assistance" within the meaning of Section 851(14)
of the Act, with respect to the foregoing
including potential exceptions or partial
exemptions from sales and use taxes, mortgage
recording taxes and real property taxes, but not
to and‘inciuding specilal assessments and ad
valorem levies.

And C, the lease of the Project facility by
the Applicant to the Agency and the sublease of'
the Project facility by the Agency to the
Applicant.

The Applicant's request for real property tax
financial assistance includes the Applicant's
annual payments to the Agency on behalf of the
taxing jurisdictions of payments in lieu of taxes,
or PILOT payments. The proposal here is for the
Applicant to pay as a PILOT payment $4,000 per
megawatt hour of installed capacity of the Project
;n year one and have that amount increased over 20
years based on an annual escalator.

The Applicant estimates that it will pay to
the Agency $504,000 in PILOT payments in year one,
assuming that the project facility is then at its

full operating capacity. Upon receipt of PILOT
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payments from the Applicant, the Agency will then
proportionally distribute those payments to the
taxing jurisdictions based on project location as
provided by law. The structure of this payment in
lieu of taxes proposal is a deviation from the
Agency's Uniform Tax Exemption Policy, and has not
yet been accepted by the Agency and will still
need to be approved by the Agency at a later date.

Notice of this public hearing was published
in the Observer on March 10, 2017 and mailed to
the Chief Executive Officer of each affected tax
jurisdiction on March 10, 2017.

The purpose of this hearing is to provide an.
opportunity for all interested parties to present
their wviews Poth orally and in writing with \
respect to the Agency's involvement in this
Project and the financial assistance proposed in
the Application.

I am here on behalf of the Agency and not the
Applicant. I cannot address any of the specifics
of the Project itself; that is the task of the
Applicant. During the course of this hearing, the
Agency will be unable to respond to comments or
questions. The Agency will, however, transcribe

all of the comments made by those interested in
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the Agency's proposed involvement with the Project
and provide that transcription to the Agency's
Board of Directors.

Is there anyone wishing to be heard with
respect to the Project? Yes, Mr. Roll.

I'm sorry. Althoigh I addressed you, would
you please identify yourself.

MR. ROLL: Bruce Roll, R-0-L-L, Arkwright.

My wife and I are opposed to the
industrialization and destruction of the
beautiful, clean, healthy, habitable gafe place
that we live by the Cassadaga Wind, LLC. This
project would turn these Towns and this County
into a neuroclogically toxic industrial site with
the distortion and destruction of all of the
natural elements that nourish the body and senses
and make this a healthy, tranquil place to live.

We are very fortunate to live in Chautauqua
County surrounded by nature. And we understand,
realize, appreciate and value what we have here.
A place like this cannot be purchased or created
by man. It can only be preserved and protected.
These projects will destroy everything that we
value. We are distressed and sickened by being

put in this hopeless situation and are fighting
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for our lives. Bruce Roll, Arkwright.

MS. MORABITO: Thank you. And you are submitting
that as a comment as well?

MR. ROLL: Please.

MS. MORABITO: Thank you, sir. Is there anyone
else wishing to be heard with respect to the
Project? Yes, ma'am. Please identify yourself
first.

MS. WOODWARD: My name is Joelle Woodward, and I
reside in the Town of Arkwright. I'm here on
behalf of myself and some other people who have
been meeting over the last few months regarding
the three projects; Cassadaga, Arkwright and
Villenova.

We are not opposed to green energy. We think
if it's done in a safe and reliable manner, that's
a good thing. However, the way the projects are
layed out, we don't believe that that's in the
best interest of the Towns, anybody, except for
the leaseholders. And even in some respects with
the leaseholders, we feel that their compensation
is not fair and equitable compared to what they
had to give up to be able to be a leaseholder.

I realize the idea itself doesn't necessarily

oversee that piece of it under these current
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circumstances, but I think there really should be
a push across the State to have some kind of
uniform guidelines; you know, setbacks, what the
compensation would be not only to the leaseholders
but to the municipalities. I feel like because in
a sense we're in somewhat of an economic depressed
area, people see little dollars and think it
really means more than what it does.

For example, you have in your Applicant's
paperwork 58 turbines. Well, 58 turbines at the
very least are worth at least $2 million a piece
in an assessed value, probably more because
depending on the size of it. So if you just do
simple math, $2 million times 58 turbines, based
on even as little as a $15 tax rate per thousand,
that's $1,740,000 that should be paid probably
just in one municipality helping the school
district. So I feel like 540,000 -- or is it 504,
sorry, is like peanuts compared to what it really
should be.

And so I would say in an average school
district, that rate per thousand is probably more
than $15. So when you combine a school district's
rate, a county's rate, a town's rate, everything,

you're probably at double that at the very least.
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So know we're really talking about almost

$3.5 million that should be paid in taxes per year
for a project of this size. I feel like $504, 000
is ridiculous, absolutely ridiculous. And the
number of jobs that it's going to create, I mean
that's the whole premise behind the idea and the
incentives that it's going to create jobs for our
area.

Well, it may be creating some temporary jobs
and there may be a little bit of influx into our
area for economic benefit, but long term it's
nothing. And in long term, the number of jobs
it's going to create may be less than 10, probably
less than five. And you're talking about
base-level jdbs, maybe 30,000 a year. What
they're paying in income tax or maybe what five
residents are paying in property tax, it's nowhere
near going to come close to the $3.5 million. I
mean, it's —- those are real dollars. I'm not
making it up. That's real money. That's real
loss to our area.

Couple that with perceived loss in property
values; couple that with the fact that people
can't sleep, so their job performance at work in

our area is going to be less productive; couple
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that with the fact that they're going to be

miserable and not want to go out and do things to
enjoy our area, they're not going to want to go
out to dinner, they're not going to want to go out
hiking, they're not going to want to go out
camping because they're going to be flat out
miserable from lack of sleep.

So I just feel 1like long term, this is a huge
impact. And I feel like in many respects in terms
of the setbacks, a higher setback does not
necessarily mean that there's no project. All
that means is that more landowners could be
compensated. All that means is that we have
better protections in place.

So what if we're right? What if there are
significant negative impacts from the sound, the
sound you can hear, the sound you can't hear?

What if there are negative impacts from the
flicker? What if there are reduction in property
values? There is nothing in the landowner
agreements or even the host agreements that
protects anybody from any of that. And I just
feel like that's a real injustice.

That's — and once it's done, you're not

going to be able to come back from that. The

10
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decommissioning plans, if you can even call it a
decommissioning plan, $9,000 per turbine, ckay,
well that's taking the net value, so we're
subtracting out what might be the salvage value of
it. I feel like why should the towns just break
even on a decommissioning plan? If it goes to
that point and it needs to be decommissioned, why
is it that the towns and the people of the town
are just barely breaking even? |

These are multimillion- and billion-dollar
companies. And I feel like the approcach has been
how we would negotiate with our friend, how we
would negotiate with someone we have to live next
to; it's not negotiating with a big company.

And I feel like in some respects they're
laughing at us because they think that we're
naive, inexperienced. And to many extents we are,
but I think that there's enough educational,
intelligent resourceful people in this area that
are doing good research and I feel like somebody
needs to listen to them.

And I just feel like the IDA is our saving
grace because they're the ones who are supposed to
have, of anybody, the expertise. They're the ones

who are supposed to have the resources to uncover

11
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.the mysteries, to be able to shed light and to

protect our entire county. I'm not talking about
just Arkwright. I'm talking about Villenova,
Charlotte, Stockton. It's countywide. Between
the three projects, we're talking almost 120
turbines. That's huge. And that's not even
talking about what would be in the Town of Hanover
based on what they're recently going through.

I think I've gotten my point across. Is
there anything else I need to elaborate on?
Otherwise, I could probably stand up here for an
hour.

MS. MORABITO: We're here to reéeive your
comments, whatever comments you'd like to share.
MS. WOODWARD: Okay. I really think that's about
it. In summary, I feel like this PILOT agreement
really needs to go back to the drawing board and
they really need to make it rjght so it's fair for
everybody. Thank you.

MS. MORABITO: Thank you for your comments. Yes,
Mr. Roll.

MR. ROLL: I just waﬁt to compliment her on her
presentation. I have some handouts I'd like to
enter for the record, one for everybody. These

are from the local newspaper.

12
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MS. MORABITO: And what's the title of it?

MR. ROLL: Downward Spiral.

MS. MORABITO: Okay. Thank you.

MR. ROLL: Thank you.

MS. MORABITO: Thank you, Mr. Roll. Mr. Roll, was
this article from the Observer or which
publication? Do you kﬁow?

MR. ROLL: I'll tell you in a second.

MS. MORABITO: Okﬁy. Thank you.

MR. ROLL: March 12th, the Sunday Observér.

MS. MORABITO: March 12th of 2017.

MR. ROLL: Yes.

MS. MORABITO: Thank you, Mr. Roll.

MR. ROLL: And it details some of the problems and
things that Ms. Woodward referenced at another
wind power site in Franklin County and Jericho.
MS. MORABITO: Ms. Woodward.

MS. WOODWARD: I do have something. So in terms
of the PILOT agreement that was already signed for
the Arkwright project, how would someone get a
copy of that to be able to know what the terms and
conditions are? -

MS. MORABITO: Mr. Mazgaj.

MR. MAZGAJ: Again, we are just collecting

comments with respect to this project. Do you

13
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want to talk about that afterwards?

MS. WOODWARD: Sure. And I have the same question
about the proposed PILOT, how would someone get a
copy of that to see what the terms are?

MR. MAZGAJ: Sure.

MS. WOODWARD: What is the time line for this
process, for the approval process of this
Applicant's paperwork?

MS. MORABITO: I don't think we know yet the date.
Unless you do, Matt. I don't think we know the

date. But the next step iIs we'll have a potential

" final authorizing resolution by the County of

Chautauqua Industrial Development Agency with
respect to the PILOT and tax lease benefits
requested. And I don't know the date yet.

MR. MAZGAJ: Right. And that won't go forward
until the Article 10 process by the State is
decided, and only if it's decided favorably on
behalf of the Applicant. So we won't act at all
unless and until there is a decision by the State.
MS. WOODWARD: Okay. So do you have any idea what
that time line might look like?

MR. MAZGAJ: There's a 12-month deadline from when
the application is accepted. And it was accepted

in November 2016, so sometime later this year.

14
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MS. WOODWARD: So the process —- the Article 10
process has to be completed by then? What if it's
not? Is there a way to extend that process if all
the information is not available?

MR. MAZGAJ: I don't know.

MS. WOODWARD: Okay. And I'm sorry, I don't know
who you are. Who are you?

MR. MAZGAJ: My name is Matt Mazgaj and I'm an
attorney with Phillips Lytle in Jamestown. I
represent the County of Chautauqua Industrial
Development Agency.

MS. WOODWARD: Okay. And how do you spell your
last name, Matt?

MR. MAZGAJ: M-A-Z-G-A-J.

MS. WOODWARD: And how long have you been
representing the IDA?

MR. MAZGAJ: I doﬁ't know why that's relevant, ﬁut
personally I've represented them for about eight
months.

MS. WOODWARD: I'm not trying to be insulting at
all. I'm just curious.

MR. MAZGAJ: I moved back to the area about eight
months ago and started representing them then.

MS. WOODWARD: Okay. Where were you before that?

MR. MAZGAJ: Do you want this all to be given to

15
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the Board of Directors, or do you want to talk
afterwards?

MS. WOODWARD: Whatever you want. I'm just
curious.

MR. MAZGAJ: Why don't we wrap this up and then we
can chat.

MS. MORABITO: 1Is there anyone else wishing to be
heard with respect to the Project? Hearing none,
on behalf of the Agency, I would like to thank the
members of the public for this public hearing and
for Ltheir comments with respect to the DProject.

It is now 11:20 a.m. I now call this hearing to a

close.

16
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STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SUPREME COURT

COUNTY OF NEW YORK )

I, Sonya A. Hoffman, a Notary Public in and for the
State of New York, do hereby certify:

That the witness whose testimony appears herein before
was, before the commencement of his/her testimony duly sworn
to testify the truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the
truth; that the testimony was taken pursuant to notice at
the time and place herein set forth; that said testimony was
taken down in shorthand by me and after, under my
supervision, transcribed into the English language, and I
hereby certify the foregoing testimony is a full, true, and
correct transcription of the shorthand notes so taken.

I further certify that I am neither counsel for, nor
related to any parties to said action, nor in any way
interested in the outcome thereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name
this 7th day of April, 2017.

Sonya A. Hoffman, Court Reporter
Notary Public in and for the State of New York

My Commission expires: 10/13/2019
Registration No. 01H06331670
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